Dorothy Menasco

= e
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 9:31 AM
To: Robert Graves
Cc: Hong Wang; Charles Murphy
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130091

Great, thank you. We will copy said document per this request. Give me a call should you have any
questions.

Dorothy

From: Robert Graves

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 9:28 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang; Charles Murphy
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130091

That is correct.

Robert

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 9:26 AM
To: Robert Graves

Cc: Hong Wang; Charles Murphy
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130091

Good morning. For clarification, we are only copying (not completely moving) DN 01610-13 to
Docket 130091-EI, with a copy remaining in Docket 130007-EI, correct?

From: Robert Graves

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang; Charles Murphy; Ann Cole
Subject: Docket No. 130091

Ms. Menasco

Please include Document No. 01610-13 (Docket No. 130007) in Docket No. 130091.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You

Robert Graves
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